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TYLER ISD

SUCCESSFUL STUDENT OUTCOMES

TO: Board Members

FROM: Tosha Bjork

DATE: April 15, 2024

RE: Monthly Financial Executive Summary

Attached is an executive summary of our financial position for the month ended March
31, 2024. The District is right in line with where we should be this fiscal year, with the
exception of the issues of tax collections and state funding that was discussed at the
March meeting.

As a reminder, | will present the financials quarterly at the Board meetings.

Please call if you have any questions regarding this information.
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TISD INSURANCE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
March 31, 2024

ASSETS

Cash
Money Market

Total Assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable
Due to General Fund
Claims Payable

Total Liabilities
FUND EQUITY
Beginning Balance at 9/1/22
Plus: Revenues
Less: Expenses

Ending Balance at Current Month End

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$ 1,104,343.46
102,048.62

$ 1,206,392.08

$ =
0.00
1,628,415.00

1,628,415.00

1,584,796.14
8,614,186.86
(10,621,005.92)

(422,022.92)

$ 1,206,392.08
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